The 77 Caravan Club Annual General Meeting (AGM) Minutes

25.10.2025

2pm

Pleshey Village Hall

Present — Sue & Steve Aylott, , Michael Broadway, Karla & Kevin Cairns, lan & Catherine Chittick,
Richard Crossman, Pete & Becky Dunmore, Peter Eusden, Tina Edwards & Neil Gristwood, Ron &
Doreen Gladden, Elaine & Chris Gristwood, Pat and Derek Lawler-Jones, Maria Nash & Phil Wright,
Janine & Adrian Marshall, Louisa Ouadhi & Colin Tremayne, Diane & Roland Parker, John & Joan
Stevenson, Chris & Dave Wesbroom.

Documents available at the AGM; Agenda, Minutes from 2025 AGM (up to page 8 — appendices
excluded), 2025 Treasurer’s Report (account summary dated 07.09.2024 to 06.09.2025), Account
Summary by Rally (also dated 07.09.2024 to 06.09.2025), Members’ Rally attendance summary,
Provisional 2026 rally listings and Information about the 2026 Spring Bank Holiday. All except last
years minutes are included in the Appendix.

2025 Committee Members

Chair Person — lan Chittick (IC) — meeting chair

Vice Chair Person — Pete Dunmore (PD)

Treasurer — Janine Marshall (JM)

Membership Secretary — Becky Dunmore (BD) — meeting minute taker
Booking Secretary /Webmaster — Catherine Chittick (CC)

Catering Officer — Tina Edwards (TE)

Committee Member — David Wesbroom (DW)

Rally Officer — Philip Wright (PW)

Page 1 of 15



Sports & Games Officer — Adrian Marshall (AM)

2025 Accounts Auditor — Maria Nash (MN)

IC opened the meeting at 2:10pm.

1. Apologies Received (IC)

IC welcomed attendees to the meeting and proposed agenda which was made available to all
attendees.

IC announced 4 formal apologies received; Kathy & Barry Barker, Mark Crossman & Yvonne Allison.

2. Review of Minutes from 2025 AGM

No issues raised.

Minutes unanimously agreed as a true account.

3. Chairperson’s Review (IC)

IC thanked members for their help this year in terms of rally attendance and hosting. He stated that
it had been another good year. IC reported that there had only been one rally that had less than 10
units, demonstrating the positive commitment from members. He gave thanks to all the committee
for their hard work noting that the jobs are not always easy. There had been a lot of fun and
laughter making the job all worthwhile. On a personal note IC stated that he has enjoyed another
year of rallying with family and friends ad looking forward to 2026.

4. Officer’s Reports

4.1 Vice Chair (PD)
PD seconded the reports of IC.

He thanked everyone for coming and supporting the club and echoed that this made the job
worthwhile. He added that he has enjoyed the year, in particular playing new games, attending new
venues and making new friends.

Page 2 of 15



4.2 Treasurer (JM)

JM also stated that she’d had another amazing year. This is her third year with the club and that she
loves it as much now as she did when she joined. She stated that she has enjoyed the entertainment
and enjoyed the role of treasurer. She added that it is a great committee to be part of.

4.3 Rally Officer (PW)

PW stated that he was standing down after 2 years. He stated that he had enjoyed every minute in
his role and that it had been a success. He wanted to reiterate other officers’ reports and that he
continues to look forward to rallies.

4.4 Booking Secretary / Webmaster (CC)

CC stated that she had also had a good and enjoyable year. She stated that she felt it was all
worthwhile to see members supporting the club and enjoying themselves. CC highlighted the list of
2026 rallies, emphasising that next year’s day meet will be at Pleshey and not at Great Leighs due to

increased hall hire. 2026 rallies are all known venues (no new ones) and the Spring Bank Holiday in
May will be at Charmouth in Dorset (see Appendix 1) where the club have their own field and toilet
block, access to swimming pool (booked required), park, walking distance to the beach, bakery,
shops and pubs. £20 deposit required to book via treasurer JM. CC stated that she was planning to
hold a week long quiz and organise a ploughmans lunch and fish and chip supper as well. CC added
that the 2025 dinner dance has been well supported and will have Faye Phillips returning too
entertain. CC also confirmed that the NYE rally will also be going ahead at the Room in the Rodings
where members can access a small amount of electric. CC asked that she would like to take names
for rally hosts next year at the end of the meeting and that looking forward she would like to explore
more rally venues with electric, especially for the cooler months.

4.5 Membership Secretary (BD)

BD stated that the club currently have 34 memberships which is on par with last year (1 less). The
club have welcomed 3 new members in 2025; Jo and Simon Hunt at the day meet and then Kate and
Giuseppe Pistilli and Ray and Janice Cornwell throughout the year. All new members have come
from friends/family and or word of mouth. She thanked members for promoting the club and
bringing in new members as we maintain a 100% conversion rate for those that come and try a rally.
There are currently 9 children and 15 grandchildren under 16 registered, 24 in total.

4.6 Committee Member (DW)

DW reported that he continues to keep the children’s tally and has enjoyed another year with the
club.

Page 3 of 15



4.7 Catering Officer (TE)

TE gave thanks for another good year and that she has enjoyed being on the committee. She
thanked members for their help and support and that she hopes to continue to be part of it again
next year, adding that she already has some theme ideas and would welcome members to think up
ideas for themed weekends.

4.8 Sports & Games Officer (AM)

AM stated that it has been a brilliant year and that he had enjoyed his role. He thanked members for
always taking part in games and passed on his thanks to the club’s children who are often the ones
to get adults involved. He gave a special mention to Sports day and added that he was already
looking forward to next year.

5. Financial Report (JM)

A copy of the account summary was made available to club members at the meeting. The summary
was reported from 07.09.2024 to 06.09.2025 and included a general bank account summary and a
rally by rally breakdown of income and expenditures (see Appendices 2 and 3).

JM stated that she has tried to keep the reports consistent and had added colour codes to help.
There had been a small profit from rallies overall. JM drew attention to the fact that the opening
account balance was more than at closing and that this was because this time last year the club
received £1300 for the dinner dance, in comparison to only £600 this year. JM highlighted the trend
of rising hall fees which is not surprising but that overall the club are not making any loss. She
highlighted that in comparison to sites, the club continue to provide excellent value for money for
members.

IC asked if there were any questions. There were none.

6. Auditor’s Report (MN)

IC asked MN if there were any concerns from her audit.

MN reported to the meeting that the accounts were a fair reflection and that all
transactions/monies were appropriately accounted for and that her audit had raised no questions or
concerns.

PD presented MN with a gift to thank her for auditing the accounts this year.

Page 4 of 15



7. Election of Committee Members for 2026

IC informed the meeting that he had received nomination forms for all current 2025 committee
members who wished to stand again for their roles (IC, CC, PD, BD, JM, AM and DW).

He also reported that nomination form had also been received for the rally officer role vacated by
PW from TE and that Neal Gristwood (NG) had applied for TE’s catering officer role.

IC confirmed that there were no roles contested by more than one applicant. The meeting was asked
if there were any objections and none were raised.

The new 2026 committee were therefore confirmed as follows;
Chair Person — lan Chittick

Vice Chair Person — Pete Dunmore

Membership Secretary — Becky Dunmore

Booking Secretary & Webmaster — Catherine Chittick

Treasurer —Janine Marshall

Rally Officer — Tina Edwards

Sports & Games Officer — Adrian Marshall

Catering Officer — Neal Gristwood

Committee Member — David Wesbroom

8. Election of Auditors for 2025

IC asked for a volunteer to audit the accounts in 2025. MN volunteered for a third year and no
challenges or oppositions were raised.

2026 Auditor — Maria Nash

9. Submission Requests for Discussion

IC informed the meeting that he had received proposals from 2 members; DW and CC

IC invited them to discuss their proposals in turn.

9.1 Grandchildren’s Trophy (DW)

Page 5 of 15



DW reminded members that at present we have boy/girl of the year awards which only members’
children are eligible to receive. He reflected that there are now a lot more grandchildren in the club
who regularly attend rallies and that he would therefore like there to be a grandchild of the year
award. HE suggested that this trophy is named after Penelope Broadway who previously served on
the committee and did a lot for the children.

IC opened this up to members. Everyone felt this was a lovely idea. IC asked for members to second
this proposal which were received from Karla Cairns (KC), Doreen Gladden (DC) and Christine
Wesbroom (CW).

DW stated that he would organise a trophy and that the award would be presented to the winning
grandchild at the Easter 2026 rally along with boy/girl of the year.

9.2 Rallies with Electric (CC)

CC stated that she had been exploring new venues with electric for the colder months but that many
required payment up front (approx. 1 month before). She asked how members felt about this and
whether they would be able to pay up front.

Peter Eusden (PE) and Louisa Ouadhi (LO) asked if members could still just turn without booking an
not use electric. CC confirmed that they could.

DG asked if members would still be sited together if some were on electric and some were not. Pat
Lawler-Jones (PLJ) added that in the past members have been sited separately. CC stated that this
would be something she would need to check and confirm with venues before booking.

CC confirmed that she was only looking into this for rallies at the start/end of the season when it is
cooler. Colin Treymayne (CT) stated that this would allow him and LO to attend more rallies.

Kevin Cairns (KeC) stated that he thought this would create problems/hassle and wasn’t necessary.
CC replied that she had received feedback that more members wanted the option of electric at
rallies and that it was becoming increasingly difficult to find venues with halls and electric.

IC suggested a vote. 6/31 stated they didn’t want extra electric, the rest/majority of voters wanted
the option to have electric at more venues.

John Stevenson (JS) expressed concern about the price this would increase rallies too as sites charge
a lot for electric. CC replied stating that it was around £20 per night for electric so rallies would
increase to £40 for 2 nights.

CC will continue to look into this.

Page 6 of 15



9.3 Member Incentive Scheme (CC)

CC asked members if they would like to introduce an incentive scheme whereby members receive
£10 off their membership fee the following year for every new member that they introduce in the
preceding year. The idea being to try and increase the promotion and growth of the club.

All members agreed with this. IC asked for members to second this proposal which were received
from Ron and Doreen Gladden (RG/DG).

This scheme will be introduced next year and membership form will be amended to include a
“referred by” section so that BD can keep account of referrals.

9.4 Club Advertising (CC)

CC asked that members share posts on facebook and social media that she creates on the club’s
general page. CC also asked about getting leaflets printed which could be given to members at the
day meet to hand out to people.

There were no contentions to this.

Sue Aylott (SA) asked how to share a post on facebook. CC stated that it was done by clicking on the
bottom right of the post and selecting ‘share’.

CC will organise leaflets to be ready for the day meet in 2026.

9.5 Inviting other clubs to Rallies (CC)

CC asked members for their views on inviting other clubs to join us at a weekend rally, perhaps once
a year. CC stated that the £6 joining fee would not be charged to members of another club for a one
off event.

There was no objection to this.

9.6 50" Anniversary (CC)

CC reminded members that the club would be celebrating 50 years in 2027 and that planning a
celebration event would need to start in 2026. She suggested that we invite back any old members
perhaps to the bank holiday weekend in August at a large venue such as Norton. Those attending for
the event would pay rally fee only and would not be required to pay the £6 joining fee. The event
would include entertainment, food etc.

PE asked if this would affect the club’s insurance. IC/CC stated that it wouldn’t.

Diane Parker (DP) and KC stated that members might like to just come for part of the event (e.g.
daytime only).

Page 7 of 15



DP said that Norton might be too far for people to travel.

KeC suggested that the event take place at a Dinner Dance instead. Elaine Gristwood (EG) seconded
this and stated that the 25" and 40%" anniversary celebrations were done at a dinner dance.

PLU added that there are some members who don’t have caravans anymore because of ill-health and
that this is the only reason they are not members. She stated that they would like to come to part of
an event but would also like to hear more about what the club are doing and have access to the
private members’ only facebook page. CC responded by highlighting that all information about
rallies is on the club website for ex-members to see if they wish. PLJ stated that facebook had more
general information about the members themselves (e.g. well-being and chit chat) which some ex-
members miss and want to be part of so that they can respond and send well wishes via messages.
PU reminded members that she initially set up the facebook group and that it was previously agreed
at an AGM that it needed to be members only and that she would like this to be reconsidered.

IC raised significant concern about the security implications of this and stated that the page would
not be made public as a result.

KC suggested that the club consider adding just ex-members in an honourary way so that they can
still follow the club on social media.

Derek Lawler-Jones (DLJ) added that this would allow people to keep connected but that he would
only want those who have stuck with the club to be allowed into the facebook group and invited to
the anniversary group and not those who separated the club many years ago and went off to create
a new club. CC challenged this and stated that the club would not want to single people out or cause
any upset and that for an anniversary event it would seem harsh to ban certain people from
attending and that it would be better for the club going forward to leave the past in past and rise
above it — be the better club.

BD responded that she would not feel comfortable about this. As membership secretary she would
be responsible for contacting people and wouldn’t know who was who in relation to a past feud. She
stated that she didn’t want to be responsible for emailing some people and not others as it was at a
time when she wasn’t around and thus not her feud. DLG responded with empathy and stated that
he saw this point and agreed that this was not fair to ask. PLJ agreed and stated that we should rise
above it and let bygones be bygones.

SA agreed that honourary members should be allowed access to facebook members’ page.

IC asked members to vote. The response was unanimous in favour of allowing past honorary
members access to the members’ facebook page.

CC instructed members to invite such individuals into the page for her to vet and allow in.
Michael Broadway (MB) asked if this included his sister.

DG asked how the committee would manage complaints that might come from those who are not
invited/allowed access.

Page 8 of 15



CC stated that the committee would need to make a decision about every non-current member that
was invited into the group.

TE suggested that CC create a questionnaire for people to answer when requesting permission to
join the page (e.g. what is your interest in joining? When were you a member and for how long?), as
is the case for many community pages.

IC stated that it would be a case by case decision by the committee and that ultimately if people
wanted access to the facebook page and were unhappy about a decision then they were welcome to
pay the fees and become members. IC stated that he would take this responsibility.

10. Any Other Business (AOB)

Earlier in the meeting DU had asked about the treasurer’s rally income/expenditure summary (see
Appendix 3). DU stated that in 9/19 rallies there had been a loss. He asked the committee to
consider adjusting rally fees in light of this so that if we go back to these venues in future we
consider previous losses in the fee pricing, adding that he felt fees should be increased when there
have been past losses.

CC responded by saying that a lot of the rallies that lost monies was due to additional costs.

JM responded by reiterating the unpredictable nature of spending, hall fee increases, and that the
dates the accounting years ran made the accounts hard to show as things like hall fees are
sometimes paid in advance. Christine Wesbroom (CW) echoed this from when she had beem the
club treasurer in previous years.

BD reminded members that the committee have raised fees this year in response to managing
additional costs and that the rally fee was increased from that in the book. Fees for guests at
Halloween/Bonfire this year have also been increased this year in light of this being a rally which
often loses.

PD agreed with DLJ and that this was something the club needed to consider in the future.

CW also stated that for big rallies, like Easter, B/H and Halloween/Bonfire members get a lot for their
money and that she would be happy to pay more because of what she gets at these rallies e.g. 3-4
nights and entertainment.

PW agreed and stated that most sites would charge £20+ per night over some of the bank holidays
and that the club could not be beaten on price. Rallies would still be cheaper.

There was no AOB.
IC gave a welcome toast to the new committee for 2026.
SA wished to give thanks to the committee for all their hard work.

EG asked to say a few words to say that her and Chris would be moving to France in 2026. She
wanted to thank everyone for the happy times they have had as members of the club and that she

Page 9 of 15



has been part of it since the start. She wanted to wish the club all the best. If anyone is ever visiting
their area of France she would welcome them to visit. Their contact details in France have been left
with the committee and PE for anyone who may wish to make contact. She and Chris hope to visit a
rally in future with PE if/when they are back in the UK.

Meeting closed at 3:45pm.

Appendix 1 - Rally Attendance Summary

Page 10 of 15



Appendix 2 — Treasurer’s Report - Account Summary

Page 11 of 15




Appendix 3 — Treasurer’s Report — Rally income/spending

Page 12 of 15




Appendix 4 — Provisional List of 2026 Rallies

Page 13 of 15



Appendix 5 - Spring Bank Holiday 2026

Page 14 of 15







